GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, & Rural Sebastopol
Fire Chief Shepley Schroth-Cary

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
To be held on May 4, 2022 — 7pm
Location: Station 1 — 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol

If you prefer to attend this meeting virtually:
From your computer, tablet or smartphone: https://meet.google.com/yyk-wsyf-pje

You can also dial in using your phone: +1 724-491-2873 PIN: 312 866 440#

Assistance for the disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to participate
in the meeting, please call the Board Clerk at least 48 hours in advance at (707) 823-1084 so the
necessary arrangements can be made.

1) CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2) ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

3) PUBLIC INPUT: At this time, members of the public may address the Board with any item
not appearing on the agenda. It is recommended that you limit your comment to 3 minutes
or less. Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted
upon by the Board at this time.

4) PUBLIC HEARING FOR CONSIDERATION AND DETERMINATION OF THE
SPECIAL TAX TO BE LEVIED ON EACH PARCEL OF REAL PROPERTY IN THE
DISTRICT DURING FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 PURSUANT TO VOTER-
APPROVED DISTRICT ORDINANCE 2019/2020-01.

5) CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING RESUME REGULAR MEETING

6) APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING:
a) April 6, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes (Action Item)

7) CORRESPONDENCE: Review of any correspondence that might have been received
after distribution of board packet.

8) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:
a) April 2022 Bank Accounts Register (Action Item)

Regular Board Meeting Agenda May 4, 2022 Page 1




9) REPORTS:
a) OPERATIONS REPORTS

i) Equipment maintenance
ii} Building maintenance
i) Personnel
b) TRAINING REPORT
¢) FIRE MARSHAL REPORT
d) FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATIONS
e) EXPLORER POST
fy CONSOLIDATION AD-HOC
g) FIRE CHIEF'S REPORT

10) OLD BUSINESS: None
11) NEW BUSINESS: None

12) GOOD OF THE ORDER:

13) ADJOURNMENT:

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
after the distribution of the agenda & packet are available for public inspection in Fire Station 1
office at 4500 Hessel Road during normal business hours.

Page 2

Regular Board Meeting Agenda May 4, 2022




GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, & Rural Sebastopol
Fire Chief Shepley Schroth-Cary

April 6, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes
1) Call to Order: The Regular Meeting of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District was held
at 1690 Watertrough Rd. Station 2. The meeting was called to order at 7:04pm with
Director Gloeckner leading the Pledge of Allegiance.
2) Roll Call of Directors: Robert Gloeckner Dominic Carinalli
Steve Petrucci Tonia Bello
Charlie Lachman Christopher Tachouet
Joe Petersen
Directors Absent: None
3) Public Input: None
4) Approval of the Minutes from Previous Meeting(s): The minutes from the March 2,
2022 regular meeting were reviewed. A motion was made by Director Tachouet to
approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Director Lachman and passed
unanimously.
5) Correspondence: None
6) Approval of the Financial Reports: The revenues and expenses for the month of
March 2022 were reviewed and discussed. Director Petersen made a motion to approve
the March 2022 Bank Accounts Register Report. The motion was seconded by Director
Lachman and passed unanimously. ;
7) Reports:
a) Operations Report:
i) Equipment Maintenance: See attached report Assistant Chief Pforsich.

i) Building Maintenance: See attached report Assistant Chief George.

iii) Personnel: Fire Chief Schroth-Cary introduced Firefighter Andrew Rush and
congratulated Engineer Bennett Holden on his promotion to Engineer.

b) Training: See attached report from Battalion Chief DeGraffenreid.
c) Fire Marshal’s Report: See attached report from Battalion Chief DeCarli.

d) Firefighters Associations: Nothing to report

Gold Ridge Fire Regular Meeting Minutes April 6, 2022 Page 1



e) Explorer Post: Nothing to report

f) Consolidation Ad-Hoc: Director Petersen reported that the committee has met
twice and are working on the general plan focusing on identifying the mission, vision,
and values.

g) Fire Chief's Report: Chief Schroth-Cary reported that Gold Ridge will be hosting the
next SCFDA meeting, it will be held at the Washoe House on 4/28 at 6pm. He said
that FSWG is meeting less frequently. He also said that dispatch fees will be coming
back in 2023-24 and that the county will no longer be funding Red Flag Upstaffing in
2022-23 or reimbursement for Lexipol.

8) OLD BUSINESS: None

9) NEW BUSINESS:

a) Board consideration and approval to adjust the special tax rate for inflation by an amount
equal to the annual adjustment factor determined pursuant to Section 7902 of the
California Government Code. Director Tachouet made a motion to make this
adjustment. The motion was seconded by Director Lachman and passed unanimously.

b) Consideration and approval of Audit Services proposal. Director Lachman made a
motion to accept the proposal for audit services from Blomberg & Griffin Accountancy
Corporation. The motion was seconded by director Petersen and passed unanimously.

c) Board will vote for one candidate for Sonoma LAFCO Alternate Special District
Representative. Director Petersen made amotion to vote for Bill Norton. The motion was
seconded by Director Lachman and passed unanimously.

10) Good of the Order: Director Gloeckner thanked Tonia and Vale Bello for their service to
the district and wished them well on their move to Montana. Director Bello thanked the
board and said that she hopes the mental wellness program and recognition committee
will continue.

11) Adjournment: There being no further business, Director Bello made a motion to

adjourn the meeting at 8:25 PM. The motion was seconded by Director Lachman and
passed unanimously.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Leslie McCormick

Robert Gloeckner, Chair Steve Petrucci, Director
Charles Lachman, Director Domenic Carinalli, Director
Joe Petersen, Director Christopher Tachouet, Director
Tonia Bello, Director Date Approved

Gold Ridge Fire Regular Meeting Minutes April 6, 2022 Page 2



April Board Meeting — Reports

Equipment Maintenance Report Submitted by Assistant Chief Andy Pforsich
(Receiving tomorrow)

Building Maintenance Report Submitted by Assistant Chief Dan George

e Carpet and floor at station 2 completed

¢ Water damage in kitchen at station 2 floor replaced and getting parts to fix cabinet

s  Worked with the attorney and finally have station 3 property thing taken care of just need
to get info to title company to change everything into to Gold Ridge

e Shep and Leslie to get new PO for the % ton pickups so we can place the order before
4/18/22 they will be 2023 trucks with a $3000.00 increase in price

Training Report Submitted by Battalion Chief Gino DeGraffenreid

In person training for hands-on drills, Ventilation and Ladders, utilizing COVID precautions.
Members completed 590 hours of training.

Multi Agency with Sebastopol and Graton -Large Animal

We had members complete Open Water Rescue Large Boat, Water Rescue

Symposium in Chico, Fire Investigation, Confined Space.

Prevention Report submitted by BC Darrin DeCarli

Starting on April 11, open burning in the SRA will required a permit from Cal Fire. These
permits can be obtained on-line. All indications at this point are leading to open burning
coming to a close for hazard reduction on April 30'. :

Percentage of total call for Feb 2022:
Fires: 3.6%

Medical/TC: 57.6%

Hazardous Conditions: 5.4%

Public Assist and Good Intent: 33.4%

Total Calls YTD 2022: 379
Total Calls for the month of Mar 2022: 160
Total Calls for the month of Feb 2021: 105

Significant structure fire on 3/19/22 on Spring Hill School Rd. Fortunately, no civilian or fire
department injuries. We were able to obtain surveillance camera footage from the resident
which appears to confirm the fire started approximately 15 minutes prior to anyone at the
residence recognizing there was an incident (fire first noticed at 11:42pm and appears that
residents noticed the incident at approximately 11:57pm.



CcoviID-19

Cases continue to trend downward county-wide. As of Monday evening, there were only 8
people hospitalized county wide with none in the ICU. We had no reported COVID cases
amongst our Gold Ridge membership for the month of March. The latest updated heaith order
as it pertains to our department is as follows: Unvaccinated personnel have to test for COVID
once per week and wear a mask if they indoors in an area with more than one person as well as
traveling in department vehicles with more than one person. Boosted and unboosted
personnel do not have to wear a mask nor do they have to test unless they are exhibiting
COVID symptoms.



€ Jo T aeg

BE0¥8'262 6Y'1£2 S[00} [[BWS - 0889 09295 S snjeleddy aid suoung  JEv/. 2Z/LTIY ¥99UD
88°L/0'€62 00°000'00Z'L SOl HWWNG - 9Z1L1 Jajsuei spung zziogiy  Jessuell
88°'120'€6¥'L 05°0£8'L1E") -1ds- ysodeg zeioTy  wsodeQ
8E°L¥T' 181 £e'zee asean juswdinby - 0Zgg aujyoew Adoo Zzoz [udy  sdueuld juswdinb3 yueg SN 143 ZTSHY po:ile]
12°€96'181 00000'€ sanuanay [ejuswuiancbia| - 0 usodaQ zziZuy  usodaQ
LL'€9G'8/1 06'€22'Z saolaleg ebaT - 0199 098161 anBN SISASIN  9ERL TT/TLY #oaYD
19°284'081 00°06¥'6L dwe) siaxiops - OF6S 0202 LO0TIOD 8180-2202-SISV4 ‘AUl SISV4  GEbL TeUTLHY FeLlirg)
19'242'092 00°€l0'Ge dwe) siaxiops - OF6S Ib Uiy LO0TIOD §104-2202-SISV4 AUl SISVd  ¥EPL ZeTUY peiilel
19'062'562 88°20€ SOUBLBIUIE J83(d - L9 220 UoIBN €964 1 ooy "ou| ‘'sied 8Nel  £Ev. ZZELY ¥93UD
Bb'86G'56¢ 0086 swiex3 [esipaly - $599 G//8g JeZeld sjundiobuld NYOS-NdL  ZEVL Cefzhiv ¥o8y9
67'959'G62 9L'6€4'L -L17dS- $894 yojedsiq WODQIY LEV.L Z2ZUY plel=11g)
G9'G6E'E0E 00 LLL salddng BunessdQ - L9¥9 slaquinu ubis SSIPPE 8LLE| subis sejg uoy  OgvL 22z #8Yo
$9'906'¢0E Z6°681 -111ds- 18IV BZVL LY pllslig)
15°969'¢0¢ LSOLL'Y -111ds- wnajoned Aeg YUON  82v. 2Ly ¥8UD
BO'ELY'80E LT¥E juswidinb3 acueusulely - 6p19 £08119/10 Aiddng aced  Z¥/ ZETLY 384D
S L¥Y'808 -L1ds- syue | 8Be10l3 :QIOA 1zeH Buunodoy ewouog lWsd  9ZvL ZZITMLY ¥o94D
GE LYY'80E £L'ee sa|jddng Buneiado - L9p9 suedoid a0e|d [BIUSY BUL  GZPL TT/THY pler=lVTg)
89°08%'80€ LE'6G asuadx3g ployasnoH - 0809 ZZ0T Y2IBW - £0Z98Z0L8L 00y uuep ewouog ABojooay  yTvL 2TV pcilie]
66'G£6'80€ 6916801 -117d8- lisodag zziiby  wsodeq
0E¥¥9'LEL 000L0'ZL ~111dS- usodag FAAL i nsodag
0E'¥Eg's2L 00045'L Jamo |80 - OFOF lisodag 2y Isodeq
0€'¥90'vZL 62°€E salddng BuneiadQ - L9p9 2202 1ndy 801 100V amempieH jodolseqes  Zehl 2L yoayo
BGL60'vT1 25°98¢ SaNIMNN - 0ZEL 0-962££8.66% 399d  L2PL 2eLiv yoayo
LLPBY' Pl LE0EL'L Buiping - 0168 Z B35 iom ASAIns LOZg "oU| oulessed g iuinbuly  OZyL 22/ LV ¥oayD
Zryle'sel 00989'G wswidimby - 09sg 88291 pag opuelx3 Gl 2/ peiili]
Zr'00g'LEL 05°109's saolnieg (eba - 0199 uonesidde QQ-4v1 G00PY sewoy| uojsuyor 8Lyl 2/ peciliel
Z6°L06'PEL FARTTR souBUBIUER 19314 - OVL9 z818 TELTY "ou| ‘anjowony s@led  LLvl e/ FoeygD
R A £9°6L9'ee 20URINSU| YJBSY - OE6S 220z 1dy ve3a Ovad 9Lyl ¢ yoayo
16°958'891 Hwwng - 0ZLE
LZie yses Apad [ejo
LLZLe ysep Apad
aoueleyg Hpais nqaq mds owsy awenN wnp ared adA}

ZZ07Z ‘0Of nady Jo se 193S1303 S)UNodOy jueyqg

JOMISIA Uo1303)01d 11 3Py pIon



€ Jo T a8ed

G£'99.'961 26'8el * sasuadxd |jolhed - 018G llo1hed 2Z/G1/+0 ydesop ie1zely €110 2E/SHY FI8YD
28'906°951 29'8E| sasuadxy |joihed - 016 llotAed Zz/10/#0 aer ‘AOUIWS  Z110G Z22/LiY Fo8YD
6€°€P0°2S1 GE'Z6 sesuadx3 ljolfed - 016G lloihed 2z/L0/0 ydssor 'siilg 11106 ZZ/Liv Fo8YD
¥L'GELLIGY 15'vri'eg ~17ds- llosAed Zg/L0/0 1| ‘SUONNOS ssaulsng SANBAOUL] 143 ZZ/Liv $28UD
Le 08zZ'obe losked ywwng . 2z 1
28261°812 Z9'0€£9°259°L LY LLB'LDL L juwuing - 0ZEL [Bj0L
zg'16lL'8Le 00'0.5°L MO |3 - OF0Y nsodeq Zefeey  WsodaQ
zgizo'ele 82660t punjay 'su| dwoo SISRI0MA - 00LF _ WsodaqQ Zz/8ziy  Wsodag
¥G'825'61LT 00°000'002 Soljwwng - g2l Jejsuei] spund TTi8ely i8jsuel]
pS'828'GL €695 salliin - 0ZeL 1-26682.1€90 480d  LS¥. Z2/8elv $o8Uo
op$8G'GL 6£'69Z salin - 0geL 0-962¢e8.L66F A8Od  95¥.L Ze/eely FBYD
G8'6p8'GL 000219 sCiysiaquIaly - 0829 LZZ L#32I0Al| sanq diysiaquiayy 2202 V4SO SSv.L /et o8UD
68698t 0005 spleod - £L6S dwiog Jojoall] pieog 1202 MW 'sihod  vSEL TTSTIY 3D
$8'6L0°CC 00002 spieod - €165 uonesuadwo) pieoq LZ0Z BlUC] ‘olled  €SY. 22/STiV HOSYD
68'612'¢e 00'sL1L spledg - €64 dwog Joall] pieog LZ0zZ A8 'ONNled  gSbL 2Z/GTiY #2843
G8'p6E'2e 00'0s2 spleog - €165 dwog Jojoaulg preog 1207 Hegoy JOUNIS0ID LGP/ Z2/GEiY JoBUD
G8¥Po'ece 00'0sz spieog - €169 uoilesuado) pieog LZ0Z Qluewieg 'lleuled  0SvL ZesTiv 3o8UD
SE¥6R'ZZ 00's8L2 spieoq - €16G dwog Jojoauig pieogd 120 SUYD lenoydel  BvvL 22/Geiv HI8YD
68'69l'ce 00052 spleog - ¢L6G dwog 10308.1Qq pieog LZ0Z ydasor ‘uasieled  8yv/ CT/STIY AIBUD
SgELY'ET 00'0se spieod - €169 dwo o308 pleog L0z SANBYD ‘UBWIYDET  L¥bL ZEIGEY }oaus
58'699'ce 00°LL SaN - 0ZEL 9¢ #100y AmH uelwsyog gsy SHOM JlIqnd 00 BWOUOS ol EC/STiY 84D

S'9v/'ET ) A Swiexd |edlpaly - $G90 iHeded Lod PYTPBN-ND00 Sl ZT/GEY HIBYD
GTYER'ET GEve saidcng |esipafy - 1929 4220021 ouIsissy 9T PybL ZC/SeiY Fo8YD
09'858'¢e oo'sel SCilsiaquialy - 08Z9 lswpusLuwe Jead G s30(Q GZ| uoljoes SjuBWIRD0] aM03  chb/ 22f5eiy HoRYD
09°L86'E€Z Sy LZe'e sdueuZUIEIY 199 - OPLO 1818 98¥ZZ #rUl  ou] ‘ebelen syeQ UIML SHBr  ZbbL ZTIGTI $osyg
S0'608'0Z PLLPR'LSE sspuabunuc) - 0006 Juawdinb3 uoleslNxXg §8/1 AUl 'sis||edadg uonedUIX] WeISSA\ Lk 22/seiY Ll 1)
61°05¥'8.2 8E'GLE'LE PIED 18D Z2/P0 NIYY GBLE G949 GPP0 9P 100V JUBQ 'S 65¥.L /ey $o8YD
26°gee'06e pood - 0209 Poo} IQION 9SNOH doysepn 8GhL 2efliiy 384G
£5°G2€'06¢2 co's9 wawdinb3 - 0gg8 el ulil 88Z9l pag opuslxsy  Obv. Ze/lely ¥I34yo
2G°06E'062 00Z0L'z -LMds- syue | sBeio)g izeH Bununoooy eWOUOS JUWiIag  B6EY.L TZ/LEY Ho8yo
15°¢6r'E62 [A A4 Salln - 0CeL 8-CL68489T/LG I80d  BEYL Ze/LTY HO/UD
aouefeg Hpais Hqad mds ola awieN wnyN  9eqg adAf

220z ‘ot 1ady Jo se 1935139y SJunoooy yueyg
JOIISI( UOI3d9)01d 2114 93PNy PIoH



€ Jo ¢ adeq

pancuddy ajeq
By al4 ‘Aen-ioiysg Aejdays
1anoyoe] Jsydoisiiyn
O)jag eiuo .
MENE Y BETIGT
13U%090{5) a0y
120N1}34 an3}S
uasliajad aor
ueuIyoe T sajeyD
ZS0ET'6LO'S  96TLY'LZEZ  LbLiI6'loLE LOL
29°28Z'6Z9'Y  00°000°00F 00°000°00Z°L SO JwwWng - 9211 jejol
29'792'629't  00°000'002 Hwwns - 0zZkLL Jajsuel} spund ZTIRTy  Mosuel}
29'28Z'628't 00°000'00Z'L Juwng - 0zZLL Iajsuel] spund 2Z/0Ziy  Jeysuel]
29'282'629'c 00000002 [foided Jwuwng - gz lasuel] spund ZTi0E  lejsuel]
79°78Z'628'¢ SOl jlwwing - 9ZL1
L8 LSV LLL bE'Zhaaoz 00°000'00Z lfodfed puiwing - Zzi1 fejol
LELER'LLL 2L°06%'L8 -11ds- lloihed Zz/6gip0 || 'SUoCHN0G SSauISNg aABAOUM| | 4T Z22/6ZfF PRETS)
v.988'252 00°000'002 SO IWWNG - 9711 lajsuel] spun4 2elogiy  Issuel]
¥/'898'26 00°006'L S¥3d - €26S lloihed Zz/L0M0 ueld /GP SHAd D 143 2esiip w8y
b1'982'p8 £.2ee'oe “1ds- floihed 22/L0M0 SY3d 149 ZEELY %o8UD
FA B AN 9£°'90G'L8 -11d8- ll01Aed 22/S1L/P0 1| 'SUORNIOG SSaUISNG SABAOUY| |43 ZZ/SLIY o8y
£8°/29'951 z28°8¢k sesuadxy |[o1hed - 0LES 1014 d ZZ/SLIPO el 'AouNWS  $LLOS Z2/SLIP pret:ll o]
aaueleg P lgeg mds owialy sweN wny  ejeqg adAy

ZZ0%Z ‘0F ady Jo se 191SI39Y SIUNO0IOY jueq
JOLIISI UO0II03)01] 9114 9FPIY pronH



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Cal Card Report

April 2022
Num Name Memo Paid Amount
60 - Services/Supplies
6020 - Clothing/Personal
Distinctive Recognition sweatshirt 60.62
Distinctive Recognition sweatshirt and hat 137.80
Total 6020 - Clothing/Personal 198.42
6040 - Communications
Verizon Wireless 972.29
Comcast Station 1 197.86
Comcast Station 2 435.93
Comcast Station 3 73.65
Sonic Net Internet/email services 12.00
Verizon Wireless phone case 54.58
apple.com storage plan 0.99
apple.com storage plan 4.99
apple.com storage plan 0.99
Total 6040 - Communications 1,753.28
6060 - Food
Costco station food supplies 125.60
Costco station food supplies 271.44
Costco vaccuum 0.00
Food 5th street - food for training 188.01
Food 32.16
Fircrest Market zone 8 meeting 46.18
Total 6060 - Food 663.39
6080 - Household Expense
Costco station food supplies 26.99
Target coffee grinder 65.39
Cosico station food supplies 516.28
Lowe's blinds station 2 62.39
Lowe's vaccuum bags 18.59
Costco vaccuum 587.44
Lowe's trash can and bulbs 112.70
Amazon.com part for mower 39.05
Amazon.com storage cabinets for uniforms 716.06
Lowe's garden 21.57
Total 6080 ' Household Expense 2,166.46
6140 - Fleet Maintenance
Bureau Veritas oil samples 920.28
Derotic parts 113.91
Total 6140 - Fleet Maintenance 1,034.19

Page 1



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Cal Card Report
April 2022

Num Name

Memo

Paid Amount

6145 - Maintenance Equipment
AlIM Mail Center #10
Amazon.com

Total 6145 - Maintenance Equipment

6149 - Radio Maintenance
Fire Com

Total 6149 - Radio Maintenance

6180 - Building Maintenance
Lowe's
Lowe's
Lowe's
Lowe's
Lowe's

Total 6180 - Building Maintenance

6400 - Office Expense
office
Office Depot

Total 6400 - Office Expense

6405 - Computer Expenses
Amazon.com
Adobe Software

Total 6405 - Computer Expenses

6410 - Postage
AIM Mail Center #10

Total 6410 - Postage

6800 - Public/Legal Notices
Press Democrat

Total 6800 - Public/Legal Notices

6880 : Small Tools
First Due
Lowe's
Amazon.com

Total 6880 - Small Tools

send fit tester for maint.
tape for hose testing

headsets

Waterleak reapair Sta 2
smoke alarms sta 2

sta 1 storage project
sta 1 storage return

sta 1 storage return

Northland Metal replace file bars
toner for printer

laptop chargers
Subscription PDF

postage

Public Notice Tax Hearing

mounts for extraction equip.
extraction gear
EMS clipboards binders

437.36
13.93

451.29

949.34

949.34

100.36
242.83
254.57
-47.52
-207.05

343.19

90.06
283.39

382.45

48.78
23.88

72.66

8.67

8.67

446.00

446.00

1,716.50
102.80
348.95

2,168.25

Page 2



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Cal Card Report

April 2022
Num Name Memo Paid Amount
6881 - Safety Equipment
TSI Calibration for fit tester 824.56
Total 6881 - Safety Equipment 824.56
7300 - Transportation/Travel
Oxford Suites lodging for training - (2) 370.23
Parking parking for sioux falls trip 36.00
Fastrak Bridge Toll 7.00
Total 7300 - Transportation/Travel 413.23
Total 60 - Services/Supplies 11,875.38
TOTAL 11,875.38

Page 3



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Operating Account

April 2022
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

EFT 04/15/2022 US Bank Equipment Fi... April 2022 copy machine 1120 - Summit

April 2022 copy machine 6820 - Equipment Lease -322.33
TOTAL -322.33
7416 04/01/2022 FDAC EBA April 2022 1120 - Summit

April 2022 5930 - Health Insurance -33,618.63
TOTAL -33,619.63
7417 04/01/2022 Pete's Automotive, Inc. 42132 8182 1120 - Summit

42132 8182 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -335.42
TOTAL -335.42
7418 04/01/2022 Johnston Thomas 44005 LAFCO application 1120 - Summit

44005 LAFCO application 6610 - Legal Services -3,601.50
TOTAL -3,601.50
7419 04/01/2022 Extendo Bed 16288 1120 - Summit

16288 8560 - Equipment -5,686.00
TOTAL -5,686.00
7420 04/01/2022 Cinquini & Passarinol... 8201 survey work sta. 2 1420 - Summit

8201 survey work sia. 2 8510 - Buﬂding ;1,130.31
TOTAL -1,130.31
7421 04/01/2022 PGS&E 4997833296-0 1120 - Summit

4997833296-0 7320 - Utilities -386.52
TOTAL -386.52
7422 04/01/2022 Sebastopol Hardware Acct 1084 April 2022 1120 - Summit

Acct 1084 April 2022 6461 - Operating Suppii... -33.29
TOTAL -33.29
7424 04/12/2022 Recology Sonoma Marin  Acct: 1810286203 - March 2022 1120 - Summit

Acct; 1810286203 - March 2022 6080 - Household Expe... -55.31
TOTAL -55.31

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7425 04/12/2022 The Rental Place propane 1120 - Summit

propane 6461 - Operating Suppi... -33.33
TOTAL -33.33
7426 04/12/2022 Permif Sonoma Accou... VOID: Storage Tanks 1120 - Summit
TOTAL 0.00
7427 04/12/2022 Pace Supply 017611803 1120 - Summit

017611803 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -34.27
TOTAL -34.27
7428 04/12/2022 North Bay Petroleum 1120 - Summit

Station 1 fuel 7201 - Gas/Qil -1,799.48

Station 2 fuel 7201 - Gas/Qil -2,917.03
TOTAL -4,716.51
7429 04/12/2022 AT&T 1120 - Summit

56680 6040 - Communications -22.56

54006 6040 - Communications -167.36
TOTAL -189.92
7430 04/12/2022 Ron Blair Signs 13718 address sign numbers 1120 - Summit

13718 address sign numbers 6461 - Operating Suppli... -111.00
TOTAL -111.00
7431 04/12/2022 REDCOM Dispaich Fees 1120 - Summit

2020/21 6526 - Dispatch Services -436.27

2021/22 6526 - Dispatch Services -7,302.89
TOTAL -7,739.16
7432 04/12/2022 TRU-SCAN Fingerprints J. Frazier 28775 1120 - Summit

J. Frazier 28775 6654 - Medical Exams -58.00
TOTAL -58.00
7433 04/12/2022 Lake Parts, Inc. Acct: 11963 March 2022 1120 - Summit

Acct: 11963 March 2022 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -307.88
TOTAL -307.88

Page 2



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7434 04/12/2022 FASIS Inv. FASIS-2022-1015 GOL001 ... 1120 - Summit

Inv. FASIS-2022-10115 GOLO01 ... 5940 - Workers' Comp -35,013.00

TOTAL -35,013.00
7435 04/12/2022 FASIS Inv. FASIS-2022-0818 GOL001 ... 1120 - Summit

Inv. FASIS-2022-0818 GOLLO01 ... 5940 - Workers' Comp =79,490.00

TOTAL -79,490.00
7436 04/12/2022 Meyers Nave 191860 1120 - Summit

Station 3 6610 - Legal Services -2,223.90

TOTAL -2,223.90
7437 04/21/2022 Burion's Fire Apparatus S 56260 1120 - Summit

S 56260 6880 - Small Tools -231.49

TOTAL -231.49
7438 04/21/2022 PGS&E 5726858972-8 1120 - Summit

5726858972-8 7320 - Utilities -347.82

TOTAL -347.82
7439 04/21/2022 Permit Sonoma Accou... Storage Tanks 1120 - Summit

‘ INVOICE # [N02487;54 Station 1 ... 7970 - Takeszssessm... —"i .147.00

INVOICE # IN0248753 Station 2 ... 7970 - Taxes/Assessm... -955.00

TOTAL -2,102.00
7440 04/21/2022 Extendo Bed 16288 lift gate 1120 - Summit

16288 lift gate 8560 - Equipment -65.00

TOTAL -65.00
7441 04/25/2022 Western Extrication S... Inv 1788 Extrication Equipment 1120 - Summit

Inv 1788 Extrication Equipment 9000 - Contingencies -251,641.14

TOTAL -251,641.14
7442 0472512022  Jeff's Twin Oaks Gara... Invi# 224586 8181 1120 - Summit

Invft 22486 8181 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -2,821.45

TOTAL -2,821.45

Page 3



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7443 04/25/2022 Core Documents Section 125 Docs 5 year amme... 1120 - Summit

Section 125 Docs 5 year ammen... 6280 - Memberships -129.00
TOTAL -129.00
7444 04/25/2022 Life Assist Inc 1200227 1120 - Summit

1200227 6261 - Medical Supplies -24.35
TOTAL -24.35
7445 04/25/2022 Occu-Med, Ltd. DOT DeCarli 1120 - Summit

DOT DeCarli 6654 - Medical Exams -87.40
TOTAL -8§7.40
7446 04/25/2022 Sonoma Co Public Wo... 456 Bohemian Hwy Acct# 26 1120 - Summit

456 Bohemian Hwy AccH 26 7320 - Utilities -77.00
TOTAL -77.00
7447 04/25/2022 Lachman, Charles 2021 Board Director Comp 1120 - Summit

2021 Board Director Comp 5913 - Boards -250.00
TOTAL -250.00
7448 04/25/2022 Petersen, Joseph 2021 Board Director Comp 1120 - Summit

2021 Board Directof Comp 5913 - Boérds - -250.00
TOTAL -250.00
7449 04/25/2022 Tachouet, Chris 2021 Board Director Comp 1120 - Summit

2021 Board Director Comp 5913 - Boards -275.00
TOTAL -275.00
7450 04/25/2022  Carinalli, Domenic 2021 Board Compensation 1120 - Summit

2021 Board Compensation 5913 - Boards -250.00
TOTAL -250.00
7451 04/25/2022 Gloeckner, Robert 2021 Board Director Comp 1120 - Summit

2021 Board Director Comp 5913 - Boards -250.00
TOTAL -250.00

Page 4



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

7452 04/25/2022 Petrucci, Steve 2021 Board Director Comp 1120 - Summit

2021 Board Director Comp 5913 - Boards -175.00
TOTAL -175.00
7453 04/25/2022 Bello, Tonia 2021 Board Compensation 1120 - Summit

2021 Board Compensation 5913 - Boards -200.00
TOTAL -200.00
7454 04/25/2022 Doyle, Mike 2021 Board Director Comp 1120 - Summit

2021 Board Director Comp 5913 - Boards -50.00
TOTAL -50.00
7455 04/28/2022 CSFA 2022 Membership Dues Inveic... 1120 - Summit

2022 Membership Dues Invoice#... 6280 - Memberships -6,120.00
TOTAL -6,120.00
7456 04/28/2022 PG&E 4997833296-0 1120 - Summit

4997833296-0 7320 - Utilities -265.39
TOTAL -265.39
7457 04/28/2022 PG&E 0631728992-1 1120 - Summit

0631728992-1 7320 - Utilities -55.92
TOTAL -55.92
7458 04/21/2022 Washoe House VOID: food 1120 - Summit
TOTAL 0.00
7459 04/22/2022 U.S. Bank Acct 4246 0445 5565 3785 thru... 1120 - Summit

Acct 4246 0445 5565 3785 thru ... Cal Card -11,875.38
TOTAL -11,875.38

Page 5



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Payroll Account

April 2022

Num Date

Name

Memo

Account

Paid Amount

EFT 04/01/2022

TOTAL

EFT 04/15/2022

TOTAL

EFT 04/19/2022

TOTAL

EFT 04/19/2022

TOTAL

EFT 04/29/2022

TOTAL

50111  04/01/2022

TOTAL

50112  04/01/2022

TOTAL

Innovative Business S...

Innovative Business S...

PERS

Cal PERS 457 Plan

Innovative Business S...

Bills, Joseph

Smirnov, Jake

04/01/22 Payroll
Direct Deposits

04/01/22 Payroll
04/01/22 Payroll

04/01/22 Payroll
04/01/22 Payroll

04/15/22 Payroll
Direct Deposits

04/15/22 Payroll
04/15/22 Payroll

04/15/22 Payroll
04/15/22 Payroll

04/01/22 Payroil

04/01/22 Payroll
04/01/22 Payroll

04/01/22 Payroll

04/01/22 Payroll

04/29/22 Payroll
Direct Deposits

04/29/22 Payroll
04/29/22 Payroll

04/29/22 Payroll
04/29/22 Payroll

04/01/22 Payroll

04/01/22 Payroll

04/01/22 Payroll

04/01/22 Payroll

1122 -

5910 -
5922 -
5924 -
5910 -
6540 -

1122-
5910 -
5922 -
5924 -

5910 -
6540 -

1122 -

5910 -
5923 -

1122 -

5923 -

1122

5910 -
5922 -
5924 -
5910 -
6540 -

1122 -

5910 -

1122 -

5910 -

Summit Payroll

Payroll Expenses
FICA Retirement
Medicare

Payroll Expenses
Payroll Services

Summit Payroll
Payroll Expenses
FICA Retirement
Medicare

Payroll Expenses
Payroll Services

Summit Payroll

Payroll Expenses
PERS

Summit Payroll

PERS

- Summit Payroll

Payroli Expenses
FICA Retirement
Medicare

Payroll Expenses
Payroll Services

Summit Payroll

Payroll Expenses

Summit Payroll

Payroll Expenses

-66,204.37
-553.54
-2,634.64
-13,598.32
-163.70

-83,144.57

-65,084.37
-415.40
-2,585.04
-13,009.75
-411.80

-81,506.36

-7,405.97
-12,926.76

-20,332.73

-1,900.00
-1,900.00

-65,015.18
-396.80
-2,584.72
-13,309.57
-144.50

-81,450.77

-82.35
-82.35

-138.52
-138.52

Page 1



Num Date Name

Memo

Account

Paid Amount

50113 04/15/2022 Frazier, Joseph

TOTAL

50114 04/15/2022 Smirnov, Jake

TOTAL

04/15/22 Payroll

04/15/22 Payroll

04/15/22 Payroll

04/15/22 Payroll

1122 -

5910 -

1122 -

5910 -

Summit Payroll

Payroll Expenses

Summit Payroll

Payroll Expenses

-138.52
-138.52

-138.52
-138.52

Page 2



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Income

10 - Tax Rev

1000 - Prop Tax - CY secured

1001 - Flat Charges - CY

1011 - SB 2557 Prop Tax Admin
1020 - Prop Tax CY sup

1040 - Prop Tax -CY unsce

1042 - Cost Reimb-Coll Del CY Uns
1060 - Prop Tax PY sec

1061 - Flat Charges PY

1070 - 1100 Prop Tx PY unsec
1080 - Property Taxes-PY Supp
Total 10 - Tax Rev

17 - Use of Money/Property

1700 - Interest on Pooled Cash
1701 - Interest Earned

1801 - Rent of Real Estate

Total 17 - Use of Money/Property
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 -
2500 -
2900 -
2910 -
2920 -
2930 -

ST -Other

So. Co. Enhanced Services
Government Agency - MRFD
Government Agency - NBF
So. Co. DSI

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues - Othgr
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

30 - Charges for Services

3600 - Address Signs

3661 - Fire Control Services

3700 - Copy Fees

Total 30 - Charges for Services

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 - Cell Tower

4100 - Workers' comp Ins. Refund
4101 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4102 - Donations/Reimbursements
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
45 - Carry over PY

Total Income

Gross Profit

ST-Homeowners Prop Tax Relief

July 2021 through April 2022 TOTAL
Jul 21 - $ Over % of
Apr 22 Apr 22 Budget Budget Budget
752,873.49 1,732,361.88 1,709,183.00 23,178.88 101.36%
561,058.92 1,401,320.31 1,438,950.00 -37,629.69 97.39%
-23,260.64 -23,260.64 -18,718.00 -4.542.64 124.27%
14,923.47 26,910.19 31,231.00 -4,320.81 86.17%
0.00 52,023.25 52,693.00 -669.75 98.73%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -30.00 30.00 0.0%
2,740.40 10,121.28 5,138.00 4,983.28 196.99%
0.00 0.00 846.00 -846.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -30.00 30.00 0.0%
1,308,335.64 3,199,476.27 3,219,263.00 -19,786.73 99.39%
0.00 720.43
70.05 5,203.20 6,506.00 -1,302.80 79.98%
1,750.00 17,500.00 21,000.00 -3,500.00 83.33%
1,820.05 23,423.63 27,506.00 -4,082.37 85.16%
3,424.81 4,929.96 10,000.00 -5,070.04 49.3%
0.00 640,864.98 100.00 640,764.98 640,865%
0.00 600,000.00 600,000.00 0.00 100.0%
10,260.00 46,710.00 20,000.00 26,710.00 233.55%
168,731.91 506,375.77  675,000.00 -168,624.23 75.02%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
3,000.00 12,135.00
185,416.72 1,811,015.71 1,310,100.00 500,915.71 138.24%
0.00 840.00 550.00 290.00 152.73%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 156.00 10.00 5.00 150.0%
0.00 855.00 560.00 29500 152.68%
3,140.00 17,270.00 18,840.00 -1,570.00 91.67%
1,099.28 32,100.72 0.00 32,100.72 100.0%
0.00 196.82 1,000.00 -803.18 19.68%
0.00 36,388.55 1,000.00 35,388.556 3,638.86%
4,239.28 85,856.09 20,840.00 65116.09 412.46%
0.00 0.00  500,000.00 -500,000.00 0.0%
1,499,811.69 5,120,726.70 5,078,269.00 42457.70 100.84%
1,499,811.69 5,120,726.70 5,078,269.00 42457.70 100.84%

Page 1 of 3



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2021 through April 2022 TOTAL
Jul'21 - ¢ Over % of
Apr 22 Apr 22 Budget Budget Budget
Expense
50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits
5910 - Payroll Expenses 244 13544 2,301,684.52 2,067,708.00 233,976.52 111.32%
5911 - Extra Help 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 -8,500.00 0.0%
5912 - Strike Team Payroll Expenses 0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
5913 - Boards 1,700.00 1,700.00 2,100.00 -400.00 80.95%
5915 - Overtime 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 -60,000.00 0.0%
5922 - FICA Retirement 1,365.74 35,678.54 12,600.00 2317854 285.43%
5923 - PERS 14,826.76  285,435.53 439,183.00 -153,747.47 64.99%
5924 - Medicare 7.804.40 66,173.25 31,108.00 35,087.25 212.74%
5930 : Health Insurance 33,619.63 308,752.96 341,942.00 -33,188.04 90.29%
5931 - Disability Insurance 0.00 5,208.00 5,111.00 97.00 101.9%
5935 - Unemployment 0.00 2,728.00 2,000.00 728.00 136.4%
5940 - Workers' Comp 114,503.00  219,542.00 162,504.00 5/,038.00 135.1%
Total 50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits 417,954.97 3,226,802.80 3,132,754.00 9414880 103.01%
60 - Services/Supplies
6020 - Clothing/Personal 198.42 12,864.80 12,000.00 864.80 107.21%
6040 - Communications 1,843.20 25,020.79 20,000.00 5,020.79 125.1%
6060 - Food 663.39 4,321.65 8,000.00 -3,678.35 54.02%
6080 - Household Expense 2,221.77 8,307.48 6,000.00 2,307.48 138.46%
6100 - Insurance 0.00 38,700.00 20,500.00 18,200.00 188.78%
6140 - Fleet Maintenance 2,339.16 53,969.80 55,000.00 -1,030.20 98.13%
6145 : Maintenance Equipment 485.56 13,547.76 25,000.00 -11,452.24 54 .19%
6149 - Radio Maintenance 949.34 5,300.06 5,000.00 300.06 106.0%
6180 : Building Maintenance 343.19 29,402.88 25,000.00 440288 117.61%
6261 - Medical Supplies 24.35 7,544.48 7,000.00 544,48 107.78%
6280 - Memberships 6,249.00  22,804.14  35,000.00 -12,195.86  65.16%
6290 - Other Dept. Expense 0.00 10,466.80 8,000.00 4 .466.80 174.45%
6400 - Office Expense 382.45 3,508.13 5,000.00 -1,491.87 70.16%
6405 - Computer Expenses 72.66 4.461.74 2,500.00 1,961.74 178.47%
6410 - Postage 8.67 541.60 900.00 -358.40 60.18%
6461 - Operating Supplies 177.62 6,237.73 10,000.00 -3,762.27 62.38%
6526 - Dispatch Services 7,739.16 7,738.16
6540 - Payroll Services 710.00 6,337.20 6,500.00 -162.80 97.5%
6587 - LAFCO Charges 0.00 3,777.00 3,800.00 -123.00 96.85%
6610 - Legal Services 5,825.40 25,072.88 6,000.00 19,072.88 417.88%
6630 - Audit Services 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 100.0%
6640 - ALS Professional Services 0.00 166,665.98  265000.00 -88,334.02 62.89%
6654 - Medical Exams 145.40 738.25 5,500.00 -4.761.75 13.42%
6800 - Public/Legal Notices 446.00 446.00 600.00 -154.00 74.33%
6301 - Newsletter 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
6820 - Equipment Lease 322.33 3,029.62 3,384.00 -3564.38 89.53%
6880 - Small Tools 2,399.74 15,821.60 30,000.00 -14,178.40 52.74%

Page 2 of 3



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2021 through April 2022 TOTAL
Jul'21 - $ Over % of
Apr 22 Apr 22 Budget Budget Budget

6881 - Safety Equipment 824.56 14,348.14 38,000.00 -23,651.86 37.76%
7005 - Election Expense 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 -10,500.00 0.0%
7120 - Training 0.00 12,771.85 14,000.00 -1,228.15 91.23%
7121 - Fire Prevention 0.00 26.69 2,500.00 -2,473.31 1.07%
7201 - Gas/Qil 4,716.51 35,954.12 30,000.00 50954.12 119.85%
7202 - Water/Sewer Expense 0.00 0.00 850.00 -850.00 0.0%
7300 - Transportation/Travel 413.23 3.671.21 5,000.00 -1,328.79 73.42%
7320 - Utilities 1,132.65 8,713.17 7,700.00 1,013.17 113.16%
Total 60 - Services/Supplies 40,733.76 56411271  690,334.00 -126,221.29 81.72%
75 - Other Charges
7910 - L.T. Debt Principal 0.00 50,071.14 58,390.00 -8,318.86 85.75%
7930 - L.T. Debt Interest 0.00 8,318.32 8,318.00 0.32 100.0%
7970 - Taxes/Assessments 2,102.00 2,357.00 2,714.00 -357.00 86.85%
Total 75 - Other Charges 2,102.00 60,746.46 69,422.00 -8,675.54 87.5%
85 - Asseis
8510 - Building 1,130.31 36,619.29 55,000.00 -18,380.71 66.58%
8560 - Equipment 5,751.00 6,483.32  200,000.00 -193,516.68 3.24%
Total 85 - Assets 6,881.31 43,102.61  255,000.00 -211,897.39 16.9%
90 - Appropriations
9000 - Contingencies 251,641.14  270,898.14  440,759.00 -169,860.86 61.46%
9010.1 - AED Purchase 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
9020 - UAL Prefund 0.00 0.00 475,000.00 -475,000.00 0.0%
Total 90 - Appropriations 251,641.14  270,898.14  930,759.00 -659,860.86 29.11%
Total Expense 719,313.18 4,165,762.72 5,078,269.00 -912,506.28 82.03%
Net Income 780,498.51 954,963.98 0.00 954,963.98 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



